Before Auction
Viewing 

QUESTION: Can I view a property before the auction? How do I arrange a viewing?

ANSWER: :It is strongly advised to view the property you’re interested in before bidding. Details of when you can view a property can be found on the lot page. Some require you to register for a viewing slot, while others have open viewing times meaning you can just turn up during the specified hours. If in doubt, please contact a member of the team.

QUESTION: Can I view a property before the auction? How do I arrange a viewing?

ANSWER: It is strongly advised to view the property you’re interested in before bidding. Details of when you can view a property can be found on the lot page. Some require you to register for a viewing slot, while others have open viewing times meaning you can just turn up during the specified hours. If in doubt, please contact a member of the team.

QUESTION: I want to view the property but am unable to make a viewing – do you offer virtual tours?
ANSWER: Many of our auction properties do offer virtual tours. If so, you will find a link on the lot page. If there isn’t a virtual tour, it is worth contacting a member of the team to ask if any additional internal photos are available.

REGISTERING TO BID
QUESTION: Do I need to register to bid before each auction?
ANSWER: Yes, you need to register to bid before each auction. If you aren't registered you won’t be able to bid. If you have registered to bid previously some of your details will already be saved in your account, so the process is likely to be quicker.
QUESTION: Do I need to register to bid? At what point can I register?
ANSWER: Yes, to bid at an Allsop auction you need to register to bid.
You can register as soon as the online catalogue has been released. Then you can select the lots you intend to bid on and enter bidder, buyer and solicitor details.
Six days prior to auction day you can complete your registration, arrange your bidder security and complete our certified ID verification checks.
QUESTION: What is the deadline for registering to bid?
ANSWER: You are strongly advised to complete your registration no later than 24 hours before the auction. We accept no responsibility for failure to administer late registrations.
QUESTION: I want to bid on more than one lot – is that possible?
ANSWER: Yes, you can add multiple lots to your registration by adding these to your “watchlist”.
QUESTION: What is the bidder security and how do I pay it?
ANSWER: A bidder security payment authorisation is required for each lot you wish to bid for. This is detailed on the payments page when you register and an amount will be held on your debit card via our secure online payment method.
The amount required is as follows:
· Commercial Auctions -£10,000 per lot and inclusive of the Allsop buyer’s fee
· Residential Auctions - per lot and inclusive of the Allsop buyer’s fee
· Guide price: £1 - £49,999 - bidder security payable = £2,000per lot
· Guide price: £50,000 - £149,999 - bidder security payable = £5,000 per lot
· Guide price: £150,000 and above - bidder security payable = £10,000 per lot
For details of the Allsop buyer’s fee see How to Buy Property at Auction
QUESTION: Do I get my bidder security back if I am unsuccessful?
ANSWER: Yes. We request all card holds to be released within 72 hours of the auction. Please note, it can take up to five working days for the hold to be removed from your pending transactions. If for any reason you cannot access your funds after this time please contact your bank directly.
QUESTION: What happens if I cannot use the online bidder identity function?
ANSWER: If you cannot use the online bidder identity function then you will need to supply certified copies of the required bidder identification documents by e-mail. Further detail of what you’ll need to supply will be outlined during the registration process.

AUCTIONING ON BIDDING DAY
Live Streamed Auctions
QUESTION: Will there be anyone to speak to on the day of the auction?
ANSWER: Yes, we are here to help. If you have any questions or need other support, please call:
Commercial Auctions +44 (0)20 7543 6780
Residential Auctions +44 (0)20 7494 3686

QUESTION: What time can I start bidding on the auction day?
ANSWER: Live Streamed Auctions (Residential Auctions)
You can watch the auction live online to check progress. We usually offer around 20-25 lots per hour.
At a live streamed auction you can only place an internet bid when the Auctioneer opens the bidding on a lot you have registered for
The Auctioneer will regulate the bidding and either accept or decline your bid according to other bids being made
Online Only (Commercial Auctions)
The auction start time will be clearly displayed on our website. We also email this information to our subscribers and registered bidders. To ensure you have the most up-to-date information please sign up.

QUESTION: I’m bidding by phone, what if Allsop can’t reach me?
ANSWER: 
· If we cannot reach you on the preferred contact number provided when registering, we will also try any other numbers provided
· When registering to bid by phone you are also given the option to leave a proxy bid, so if we cannot reach you Allsop will bid on your behalf up to this amount
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You can watch the auction live online to check progress. We usually offer around 20-25 lots per hour.
At a live streamed auction you can only place an internet bid when the Auctioneer opens the bidding on a lot you have registered for
The Auctioneer will regulate the bidding and either accept or decline your bid according to other bids being made
Online Only (Commercial Auctions)
The auction start time will be clearly displayed on our website. We also email this information to our subscribers and registered bidders. To ensure you have the most up-to-date information please sign up.
QUESTION: I want to bid on more than one lot – is that possible?
ANSWER: Yes, you can add multiple lots to your registration by adding these to your “watchlist”.
QUESTION: What if I want to change something on my registration before the auction?
ANSWER: Please contact the relevant team who will assist you where possible.
Residential Auction team : +44 (0)20 7494 3686
Commercial Auction team : +44 (0)20 7543 6780
QUESTION: I have forgotten to register to bid, can I still do it on auction day?
ANSWER: Please call us immediately and one of our team will do all they can to assist you. However, please note that we cannot guarantee being able to approve your registration to bid at such short notice.

ONLINE ONLY AUCTIONS
QUESTION: Will there be anyone to speak to on the day of the auction?
ANSWER: Yes, we are here to help. If you have any questions or need other support, please call:
Commercial Auctions +44 (0)20 7543 6780
Residential Auctions +44 (0)20 7494 3686
QUESTION: What time can I start bidding on the auction day?
ANSWER: Live Streamed Auctions (Residential Auctions)
You can watch the auction live online to check progress. We usually offer around 20-25 lots per hour.
At a live streamed auction you can only place an internet bid when the Auctioneer opens the bidding on a lot you have registered for
The Auctioneer will regulate the bidding and either accept or decline your bid according to other bids being made
Online Only (Commercial Auctions)
The auction start time will be clearly displayed on our website. We also email this information to our subscribers and registered bidders. To ensure you have the most up-to-date information please sign up.
QUESTION: Do you conduct the auction in lot order? For example, if I’m bidding on lot 100, will it be in the afternoon?
QUESTION: Yes, the bidding is in lot order. Check the website on the day of auction to view the progress and see what lot we are up to at any given time. There is an estimated closing time for each lot at the bottom of the bidding window.
QUESTION: What do I do on the day? Where do I log in?
ANSWER: Go to the Allsop website, there will be a pink pop-up window* on the lot page of the lot you are bidding on. Log into the bidding window using your username and password for the online bidding platform (not the account details you used to register to bid).
We do send details of how to log into the pop-up window once you register, prior to the auction.
This window will only appear on the day of the auction.
QUESTION: I want to bid on more than one lot – is that possible?
ANSWER: Yes, you can add multiple lots to your registration by adding these to your “watchlist”.
QUESTION: How do I know how long I have to bid on a particular lot that I am registered against?
ANSWER: Once logged in, the pop-up window shows the current bid and a timer counts down how long is left to bid for that particular lot.
QUESTION: What if I get out bid at the last second?
ANSWER: Bidding will be extended by a further 20 seconds to allow you time to bid.
QUESTION: I am bidding on consecutive lots, will I have time?
ANSWER: Yes. The bidding countdown timers automatically extend to ensure sufficient opportunity to bid.
QUESTION: If I put in my maximum bid and leave it, can I then change my mind later and put in a single (instant) bid?
 ANSWER: Once you’ve placed your maximum you can’t change it. If your maximum bid is exceeded you can of course place additional instant bid(s) or set a new maximum bid if you wish.
QUESTION: I have forgotten to register to bid, can I still do it on auction day?
ANSWER: Please call us immediately and one of our team will do all they can to assist you. However, please note that we cannot guarantee being able to approve your registration to bid at such short notice.
I have received approval to bid but have forgotten to sign up to the allsop online bidding platform- can i still do it on auction day 
https://www.allsop.co.uk/auctions/how-to-buy-property-at-auction/auction-faqs-buying
Sign up to receive the following benefits
· Save Properties - Track and add notes against properties that interest you
· View and download property documents - brochures, legal documents and particulars
· Receive all the latest Allsop property news and highlights
· Receive property alerts - updates on auction catalogue releases and details of new properties that match your search criteria. Alerts to changes against the properties you have saved to your account
QUESTION: How will I know I am the successful bidder?
ANSWER: The bidding pop-up window will indicate you are the successful bidder. You will also receive an email notification.
QUESTION: I have been successful in purchasing the auction lot, what happens next?
ANSWER: If you are the successful bidder, we will contact you for the balance of the deposit payment. This must be sent promptly after the auction and in any event no later than one working day after the auction, in accordance with the Auction Terms for all Auctions.
QUESTION: Can I change my mind after making a successful bid?
ANSWER: No, if you’re the successful bidder then you’re legally bound to purchase and pay a 10% deposit once the bidding concludes and the virtual gavel has fallen. If you cannot complete the purchase, then you risk losing your deposit and are liable for all losses.

AFTER AUCTION
QUESTION: If the property is unsold how can I make an offer?
ANSWER: If the property you’re interested in isn't sold, you can still try to buy it by making a post-auction offer. To make your offer, please call the relevant Allsop contact on the lot page.
QUESTION: If I am unsuccessful how long will it take to return the bidder security amounts?
ANSWER: We request all card holds to be released within 72 hours of the auction. Please note, it can take up to five working days for the hold to be removed from your pending transactions. If for any reason you cannot access your funds after this time please contact your bank directly.
QUESTION: Do I get my bidder security back if I am unsuccessful?
ANSWER: Yes. We request all card holds to be released within 72 hours of the auction. Please note, it can take up to five working days for the hold to be removed from your pending transactions. If for any reason you cannot access your funds after this time please contact your bank directly.




